From:-

Forest Division. [

~The Sr. Executive Enginy
Electrical Division, HF‘SE&
Distt. Kangra,t P.

Subject:-  Diversion of 0 1212 ha of
construction of 33/11 KN,
Jadrangal Ba'ia, District

L jurisdiction of [haramshala Fore

ir,

Kindly refer to N al Ofﬁcer- im,CCF (FCA) Olo Pr. CCF, HP

Shimia's office endst. No. F' 4 13/2094°FCA) dated 01.10.2016, eMafsed to

this office and you amongst Jthe on thé subject cited above.

2, In this context it is infimafed that the Govt of Himachal Pradesh o
has conveyed *“in-principie” approval undgr Athe provisions of Forest '
(Conservation) Act, 1980 fo\(he diversion ¢f\forest land on the subject cited land

4 diversion case. You \rerefore
W - imposed by the GoHP dn th” approval take appropriate action on the issues

has developed an e-payment module forest clearance
for online remyfitance cf the amount under various components i.e. CA, and
e payments towards above components shall be deposited
h/the e-payment portal such as online Challan mode in Ad-hoc
component wise detail of amount and mode of dep'osi:ion is as

Contd...P/2.../PTO







